Crazy 2231

Chapter 2231: The safe that can’t be opened

“Senbena was located in Malaysia’s Saha state. It was originally just a County, but because of its
beautiful environment and clear sea water, it had long become a famous holiday resort. ”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu was disguised as a tourist, lying on the beach of an Island in senbonna,
secretly monitoring the tourists passing by on the beach. ”

“Other than the tourists, he was also keeping an eye on a beautiful woman who was sunbathing on the
beach. The beautiful woman had fair skin and a slender body. It was Xi menna, who had just recovered!

”

“Xi menna had not recovered yet. Although she was wearing a sun hat and sunglasses, it could not hide
the paleness of her face.”

“That’s right, at that very moment, Xi menna was bait. Zhao Yu had already let her bask in the sun for
five consecutive days, all to attract Zhu Yundi’s attention. ”

“He had no other choice. Even though Zhao Yu was not sure if Zhu Yundi had already found out about
Tina’s death, or if there were any other agreements between Zhu Yundi and Tina, he had to give it a try!

”

This was the beach where pan Suxi had secretly taken photos of Zhu Yundi and Tina meeting. Zhao Yu
could only try his luck and see if Zhu Yundi would take the risk to come here to look for Tina.

“Tina was dead, but Xi menna was still alive. The two sisters were like twins, almost indistinguishable.
Hence, Zhao Yu had come up with the plan to have Xi Mengna lure Zhu Yundi out. ”

“They had been waiting on the beach for five days, and it had been twenty-five days since Zhao Yu
ended his trip on the Heavenly King. ”

“In the past 25 days, secret services had been trying their best to find Xi Wei’s treasure and Zhu Yundi’s
whereabouts, but they still had no clues. ”

“The agents of Nagasaki found that the two vans were parked in an abandoned factory on the outskirts
of Nagasaki. There was nothing in the Vans, and someone had already moved the things in the Vans, so
they could not continue the investigation. ”

Searching for Zhu Yundi was like searching for a needle in a haystack. Zhu Yundi had clearly made full
preparations and had changed her identity long ago. No one knew where she was.

“Hence, the beach in front of him, as well as Xi Mengna, who was basking in the sun, had become Zhao
Yu’s last chance. ”

Five days ...

“As Zhao Yu watched every movement on the beach, he thought to himself,””if Zhu Yundi doesn’t
appear, how many days will | have to wait until | disband the team?”” ”



“Other than this, was there really no other way to find Zhu Yundi and Xi Wei’s treasure? ”

Buzz Buzz ... Buzz Buzz ...

“Just as Zhao Yu was thinking about this, his phone suddenly vibrated. Someone was calling him. ”
He looked at the caller ID and saw that it was Zeng ke.

Zhu Yundi’s case was more complicated and was basically divided into two aspects. Her falling into the
sea and the missing yacht case four years ago obviously needed the criminal Division to be responsible
for.

“However, the matter of Xi Wei’s treasure should be handed over to secret services. ”

“Zhao Yu knew that at this time, Zeng ke and the others were in Shanghai dealing with the investigation
work of the Tiangin group. Zeng ke’s call must have meant that he had found something. ”

“Hence, Zhao Yu picked up the phone.”
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“””Team leader,”” as soon as the call was connected, Zeng ke reported,””there is nothing wrong with
the Tiangin group’s accounts, but we found that the branch company under the Tiangin group’s name is
involved in dozens of international transactions without detailed records, as well as a lot of international
funds of unknown origin!”” ”

“""So, we suspect that Zhu Yundi, oh no, it should be the Zhu siblings. They are very likely to be involved
in international smuggling and money laundering cases, and even ... There is the suspicion of an arms
deal!llll ”

“7"Mm, that’s right!”” “”I don’t think so!”” Zhao Yu said.””If it wasn’t for the fact that she’s playing such
a big game, Zhu Yundi definitely wouldn’t bear to run away!”” ”

“’"This information is very cumbersome and huge,”” Zeng ke said.””We can’t just rely on our Special
Investigation Group. | think we have to apply for professionals from the Shanghai police and the criminal
Division to investigate this. It definitely won’t be possible to find out everything in one or two days!”” ”

“""0Okay,”” Zhao Yu said.””You can apply to the criminal Division first. If there’s anything else, just tell
me! The funds involved in this case must be huge, and the criminal Division will definitely pay great
attention to it!"””

“7"Mm ...”"” Zeng ke said.””By the way, there’s one more thing that | don’t know if | should report to
you!llll ”

“"\What’s wrong?”” “”Go ahead!”” Zhao Yu asked. ”
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“7"Hmm...Actually, it’s not a big deal!”” Zeng ke asked,””aren’t we investigating at the Tiangin group?
They found an old safe in the basement of their company yesterday! ”

“""\We suspect that there might be some important information inside, so we asked them to open it.
“’But,”” Zeng ke said,””the employees don’t have the key and password, so they can’t open the safe!””

”



“””Damn, what kind of big thing is this!”” Zhao Yu asked,””where’s Cui Lizhu? Wouldn’t it be fine if he
just let her open it? She’s the daughter of the King of Thieves, what safe can stop her?”” ”

“""This is the most interesting part! Cui Lizhu was with me at that time!”” Zeng ke then said,””but, when
cui saw it, she said that she couldn’t open it either!”” ”

“Zhao Yu narrowed his eyes. “”Cui is throwing a tantrum.”” Is there a safe that she can’t open in this
world?”””
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“""Yes!”” Zeng ke said,
used a special lock device. With this device, even her father, Tao Xiang, would not be able to open it

cui said that the safe was made by a Germany company in the 1970s, which
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“""E * ck, there’s actually such a new thing?”” Zhao Yu grinned.””What's in the safe? why is it so
important?”” If it really doesn’t work, can you find some professionals to cut it or blow it up?”” ”
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“Zeng ke paused for a moment, then said,”” cui said that, although she couldn’t open it, she knew the

general structure of the lock!”””

“""So, she wanted to give it a try! He’s looking for information and tools now. Team leader ... This safe
isn’t in the finance department. It looks like it’s been in the basement for a few years!”

“"Sir, do you think we really have to open it?”” ”

nn

“””Nonsense!”” Zhao Yu said,
have to open it and take a look

anything related to the case must not be missed! Even if it's empty, you

'” ”n

“’”0h ... Alright then!”” Zeng ke said,””let’s wait until cui brings the tools over!”” ”

“"7Zeng ke, be quick-witted,”” Zhao Yu said.””The Zhu siblings are so smart, they would definitely leave
behind important information such as account books!”” ”

“””Other than the company and her home, don’t let go of any place she often goes to! Not just the
items, but also the people she had been in contact with. As long as they were suspicious, they would be

investigated to the end!”

“"”| suspect that the Zhu siblings are not only involved in illegal activities, but they may also be involved
in many major international cases. We must investigate this carefully!”” ”

“""Yes, yes!”” Zeng ke agreed,””don’t worry! I'll definitely investigate it properly!”” ”

“Before Zeng ke could finish his sentence, a voice suddenly came from the communication device in
Zhao Yu's ear, ”

“7” Attention all teams, attention all teams, dolphins have appeared, please pay attention to the
southeast ...”””

“Zhao Yu knew that it was a code, which meant that the target had appeared!”

“He quickly hung up the phone, pretended to turn over lazily, and then quietly looked Southeast. At first
glance, his heart suddenly beat faster ... ”



Chapter 2232: Chapter 2228-avoiding the important and taking advantage of the trivial

“Xi menna seemed to have felt something. Just as she sat up from the beach chair, she saw a woman
wearing a large sunhat quietly approaching her.”

“”"Tina,”” the woman hugged Xi menna and said excitedly,””I’ve finally found you. | thought something
had happened to you!”” Why ... Why didn’t you leave me a message?”” ”

“’”0Oh.”” Things had come too suddenly, and Xi menna was not well prepared, but she still followed the
lines that Zhao Yu had arranged for her and asked,””where’s my dad’s stuff?”” Did you receive it

L

“" Ah?"” Unexpectedly, the woman was shocked by his words. She quickly took off Xi menna’s
sunglasses and looked at her carefully. ”

nn

“In less than three seconds, the woman suddenly pushed back and exclaimed,””””Y-you’re not Tina ...

”

“”"|t seems that you really don’t know that my sister is already dead!”” “”I'll tell you,”” Xi menna said
coldly.””My sister’s head has not been found yet!”””

“"Ah? What? You ...”” ”
The woman had just raised her arm when four or five agents rushed over and pressed her to the ground.

“After taking off the sun hat, the person was the missing female Chairman of the Tiangin group, Zhu
Yundi! ”

“Ten minutes later, in a command vehicle in the beach parking lot, a handcuffed and dejected Zhu Yundi
sat in front of Zhao Yu and Miao Ying. ”

“""Zhao Yu, it’s you!”” Zhu Yundi looked at Zhao Yu with a complicated expression in her eyes.””It seems
that you have seen through my carefully designed plan. However, | don’t understand how you knew that
| would be here.”””

“””Because I'm a super detective!”” Zhao Yu said mischievously,””l knew that you would come here to
look for Tina, so | asked Tina’s sister to wait for you here!”” ”

“’"\Wasn’t Tina’s sister arrested by the British because of Xi Wei? Why ... Why is she with you?”” ”

“””Qh, it seems like you know quite a lot about Xi Wei’s family!”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and
said,””then, you don’t need me to waste my breath, right?”” ”

“""Zhao Yu, thank you!”” Unexpectedly, not only did Zhu Yundi not follow Zhao Yu’s train of thought,
but she also thanked Zhao Yu with admiration.””Thank you so much! You really deserve to be the
number one detective!”” ”

“’"You ...”” Even though Zhao Yu was thick-skinned enough, he was still caught off guard by the
compliment. ”



“””Do ... Do you have a cigarette?”” Zhu Yundi gave him a pleading look.””If you don’t have one, | have
one in the pocket of my jacket. Can you please give me one?”” ”
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“””This woman ...”” Zhao Yu thought to himself,””her thoughts jump quite quickly.

“However, the experienced Zhao Yu knew that when a criminal asked for cigarettes from the police, it
meant that he had given up on resisting and was ready to confess! ”

“So, in order to find out the whole story as soon as possible, Zhao Yu personally handed a cigarette to
Zhu Yundi, but this cigarette was from another police detective. ”

“Zhao Yu didn’t know if the cigarettes that Zhu Yundi had brought would be a problem, so he didn’t
touch her coat.”

“’"Thank you!”” Zhu Yundi once again thanked him politely. Then, she impatiently lit her cigarette and
took a few puffs. ”
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Oh, you thanked me just now,”” Zhao Yu said with a smile.””Is it because | helped you investigate
your brother’s disappearance?”” ”

“"”Right!”” Zhu Yundi nodded and said,””although | don’t know the details, | already know that the
person who killed my big brother was sun lJinjian! ”
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“’"To tell you the truth, this is really too unexpected!”” Zhu Yundi said,””sun Jinjian isn’t even a suspect.
I’'m very curious. Even if you got the clues through eavesdropping, but ... How did you make him plead
guilty?”” n”n

“"”Hehe, hehe ...”” Zhao Yu laughed lightly.””That’s easy. I'll tell you about it later!”” However, for now,
let’s talk about Xi Wei’s treasure! Where did you hide the treasure?”” ”
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“’”0h ...”” Zhu Yundi pondered for a moment and asked,””then can you tell me first, did something
really happen to Tina? Her sister wouldn’t curse her sister like that. What’s wrong with her?”””

“"”She’s dead,”” Zhao Yu said.””She died of murder!”” ”

“" Ah?"” In an instant, tears welled up in Zhu Yundi’s eyes.””Tina, Tina ... Her ... Her head ... How is it?””

”

“"”Don’t get so excited,”” Zhao Yu said.””Now, tell me about the treasure. I'll tell you everything |
knOW!”” ”

“"\Who is it?”” “”Who killed her?”” Zhu Yundi clenched her fists and asked. ”

“""Let’s talk about the treasure first,”” Zhao Yu said.””l didn’t kill her. If you tell me where the treasure
is, I'll tell you who Tina’s murderer is!”” ”

“""0Okay, okay, I'll tell you, I'll tell you ...”” Zhu Yundi’s eyes were filled with tears, but she still gritted her
teeth and said,””our Zhu family and the XI family have been on good terms for generations. We have
always had business dealings! ”

“””However, our business is not known to the outside world ... ”



“””Tina is six years younger than me, but we’re very close, so close that ...”” Zhu Yundi looked at Zhao
Yu.””You guys should already know, right?”” ”

Zhao Yu nodded and motioned for Zhu Yundi to continue.

“*” All these years, the Tiangin group has been growing bigger and better, partly because of Xi Wei and
Tina’s support! ”

“””However, after Xi Wei passed away, everything changed!”

“’"Tina was caught up in endless hatred. She just wanted to avenge her father, but in the end, she didn’t
get her revenge. Instead, she investigated more and more. In the end, she was hunted down by her
enemies, and the entire group was suppressed!”

“’”| can’t help but worry about Xi Wei’s fall. ’'m worried that the police will find out what we’ve done in
the past!”
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So, at that critical moment, | ignored the danger and kept in touch with Tina, hoping that she would
stop so that | could protect her!”

“’”However, Tina told me that the Treasury her father left behind had been exposed and that she
needed to move it out as soon as possible. After the transfer, those things will be enough for us to spend
for a lifetime!”

“" After that ... About two months ago?”” he asked. Zhu Yundi recalled,””Tina and | have carefully
planned and prepared a perfect escape plan!”

“’"Tina thought that if she couldn’t protect herself, it would only be a matter of time before | was
exposed. So, | might as well use Zhou'’s cruise ship to fake my death!”
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So, | bought Zhou'’s cruise ship and brought all the suspects who killed my brother onto the ship. ”

“""| did this for two reasons. One is that after | jump into the sea, the police will think that it's a murder,
and the police’s attention will be shifted to the suspects. ”

“" As for the second reason, | asked pan Suxi to prepare a lot of listening devices. | also wanted to use
my jump to see the reactions of those people and see if | could find out the real murderer of my brother.

”

|7

“’"However, when everything was ready, my rhythm was disrupted because of you

“’”| found out from Tina that you’re related to Xi Wei’s death and one of her main enemies, so |
panicked at that time,”” Zhu Yundi said solemnly.””l thought you had already found out that | was
involved, so | could only test you first and use my brother’s yacht disappearance case to delay you. ”

nnn

“””Then, | had no choice but to bring forward my plan of jumping into the sea ...
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“""Enough!”” Zhao Yu interrupted him impatiently, then rolled up the window and shouted,””you’re

really good at avoiding the important and focusing on the trivial! ”

“” After talking for so long, they actually all cleverly avoided the main point. Quickly say it!”” Zhao Yu
pointed at Zhu Yundi.””Where is Xi Wei’s treasure!?”” ”



Chapter 2233: Chapter 2228-transaction

“””You helped me find my brother’s murderer.”” Zhu Yundi looked at Zhao Yu with a certain look and
said,””l have already thanked you! ”

“””However, you’'re also one of the murderers who killed uncle Xi Wei, so ...”” Zhu Yundi shook her head
gently.””l don’t plan on telling you the whereabouts of the treasure now!”

“""Those things don’t belong to any of you. If they do, they’ll only belong to Tina’s sister. Only she has
the right to inherit her father’s inheritance!”” ”

“’"I"'m your grandmother!”” Zhao Yu's eyes suddenly widened. He never thought that Zhu Yundi would
give him another surprise attack. He immediately tilted his nose and shouted,””what are you thinking? ”

“”\What kind of inheritance is this? Those things were all obtained by Xi Wei through illegal means. They
were all stolen goods!”

“""Also, your old flame didn’t tell you clearly, did she? Xi Wei died of a heart attack, no one killed him!"”

”

“’"You don’t have to say anything more,”” Zhu Yundi said indifferently.””l have already decided. If you
want to ask me about the situation, | will be honest. But if you want to find out the whereabouts of the
treasure, then I’'m sorry!”””

“’"You ...”” Zhao Yu raised his arm. If the other party had been a man, he would have slapped him!”
“But in the face of the delicate Zhu Yundi, he could only endure it. ”

“""Zhu Yundi.”” At this moment, Miao Ying seemed to have thought of something. She immediately
calmed herself down and said to Zhu Yundi,””l know you are a smart businessman. You have long seen
through that Xi Wei’s treasure is your protective talisman, right? ”

“’”It’s okay. If you want to make a deal with us, we can talk about it!”” ”

“Hearing Miao Ying’s words, Zhu Yundi suddenly closed her mouth, as if she was thinking about Miao
Ying’s weight.”

“’”| know that you’ve done a lot of illegal things in the past, and all of them are enough to put you on
trial,”” Miao Ying said.””But you also know that Xi Wei’s treasure is very important. Its weight may be
able to offset your crimes and let you regain your freedom, right?”” ”

“m M Zhu Yundi’s face trembled. Miao Ying had obviously read her mind. ”
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“””1t’s okay, if you mention it,”” Miao Ying said,””I'll apply to the higher-ups, and maybe we can reach
an agreement to return your freedom!”” ”

“""Hmph ... Tina is already dead.”” Zhu Yundi shook her head and sighed.””Everything I’'ve worked so
hard for is meaningless now!”” ”



nn

Il"”Wrong’
it? She even gave you all of Xi Wei’s treasures in the hopes that you could live on well

Miao Ying quickly said.””You're alive and well. That’s what Tina wants to see the most, isn’t

I”II ”
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.”” Zhu Yundi did not say anything, but she was obviously moved by Miao Ying’s words. ”

“”"Think about it,”” Miao Ying said.””If it’s possible, I'll make an application to the higher-ups. Zhu
Yundi, this is your last chance! Cherish it! Otherwise, you know better than anyone what’s waiting for
you. Just based on the crimes you’ve committed, you’ll have to stay in prison for the rest of your life!”” ”

“Then, Miao Ying gestured to Zhao Yu, indicating that she wanted to discuss it with Zhao Yu outside.
However, Zhao Yu's eyes were fixed on Zhu Yundi, and he had no intention of moving. ”

“""Zhao Yu ...”” Miao Ying reminded him. Zhao Yu then turned around. ”

“However, just as Zhao Yu was about to follow Miao Ying out, Zhu Yundi had already made up her mind.
She said to the two of them,””Alright, | promise to tell you where Xi Wei’s treasure is hidden!”

“””However, other than giving me freedom, you have to agree to one condition!”” ”
“"oh?”” “"What condition?”” Miao Ying asked, surprised. ”

“"" et go of Tina’s sister,”” Zhu Yundi said.””Her sister is the only survivor of the XI family. Tina would
definitely not want anything to happen to her sister!”””

“""So, as long as you let us go, I'll tell you the location of the treasure!”” ”

“""This ...”” Miao Ying did not expect Zhu Yundi to make such a request. She quickly shook her head and
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said,””no way

“”"Tina’s sister is different from you. Besides, if you knew that all the big bosses of the crime are looking
for her, you would know how unwise your suggestion was!”” ”

“””That’s your business!”” Zhu Yundi said impolitely,””I will not change my opinion! This woman is Tina’s
only family, and | have the duty and responsibility to protect her!”” ”

“’"You ...”"” Miao Ying frowned.””You can’t even save yourself now, and you still want to care about
others? I'm telling you, even if you agree to my conditions, you still have to see if my superior agrees!”

“””If you insist on bringing Tina’s sister along, then | don’t even need to apply for it. The higher-ups will
definitely not agree!”””

“"”|s that so?”” Zhu Yundi revealed a sinister smile.””Then you can give it a try. To be honest, the place
where | hid the treasure is not very well hidden. If | can’t return within 24 hours, it might be divided up
by my men!llll ”

“’"Youl!”” Miao Ying was anxious and looked at Zhao Yu.”

“However, Zhao Yu was still staring at Zhu Yundi, not saying a word. ”
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“’"Hmph,”” Zhu Yundi, who was good at negotiating, immediately said,””police officer, since you know
that | faked my death, then when | jumped off the cruise ship, there must be someone | can trust to help
me, right? ”



“””| think you’d better hurry up and talk to your boss about the situation. See if he agrees to our deal.””

”

“""This ...”” In the face of Zhu Yundi’s general, Miao Ying was obviously flustered. She immediately
nodded and said,””Alright, alright! If that’s the case, then just you wait, they definitely won’t agree!”” ”

“Then, Miao Ying started to walk out. ”

“However, Zhao Yu was a step ahead and stood in front of Miao Ying.”

“""Zhao Yu, mm ...”” Miao Ying realized that Zhao Yu’s face was gloomy, as if he had reached his limit. ”
“Miao Ying was worried that Zhao Yu would use force, so she quickly prepared to stop the fight. ”

“However, when Zhao Yu walked in front of Zhu Yundi, he did not have any intention of making a move.
Instead, he pulled over a chair and sat down in front of Zhu Yundi. Then, just like before, he stared into
Zhu Yundi’s eyes. ”

“"\W-what are you doing?”” “”What are you looking at me for?”” Zhu Yundi felt uncomfortable under
Zhao Yu's gaze. She avoided his eyes and asked. ”

“’"Ha ... Ha ha ...”” Zhao Yu laughed.””What a smart woman. On the cruise, even |, the great detective,
was fooled by you!”” ”

“’"\What’s wrong? Now that you’re in my hands, do you still want to struggle?”” ”

“"”You ... What do you want?”” Zhu Yundi said timidly,””are you going to lynchise me? | don’t even care
about life and death, do you think I’'m afraid of you?”””

“""Tsk tsk ..."”” Zhao Yu pouted and sighed.””You just said that if you don’t go back within 24 hours, your
men will take your treasure, right? ”

“’"In other words, those things are hidden not far from here?”” ”

“””Hmph!”” Zhu Yundi argued,””do you know how big the desert is? Also, even if | can’t make it back in
24 hours, | can still make a phone call. “””

“’"Ha, hahaha ...”” In the end, Zhao Yu laughed. His laughter was evil and strange, and his voice was
sharp. His laughter gave Zhu Yundi goosebumps. ”

“After he was done laughing, Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and said,””””Zhu Yundi, it's such a pity. You didn’t
cherish this last chance and even wanted to negotiate with us. I’'m afraid you'll regret it for the rest of
your life.”””

“””You ... What do you mean?”” Zhu Yundi’s face was covered in sweat. ”

“""\What | mean is obvious,”” Zhao Yu laughed and said,””l already know where you hid Xi Wei’s
treasure! So, you've hidden her in the safest place! Hahaha ...”” ”

Chapter 2234: Thirty-eight strategies



“At the beach of seimoto, the sea water was gently patting the beach, and the setting sun was warm,
shining on Zhao Yu and Miao Ying’s faces. It was a warm and cozy scene. ”

“”?0h ...”” Zhao Yu let out a long breath, crossed his index fingers, and rested his head on his
palms.””We can finally end this. How was it, my miss Miao? your first special Agent mission, under my
wise leadership, was it completed well?”” ”
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“’"Hehe ...”” Miao Ying laughed, then leaned her head on Zhao Yu's shoulder and said,””of course! This
time, it’s all thanks to you, great detective Zhao. If it were someone else, I'm afraid that Zhu Yundi would
have gotten away with it long ago. ”

“’"However, how did you know that Xi Wei’s treasure was still on the Uranus? And it’s hidden
underwater?”” ”
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“””Maybe ...”” Zhao Yu said proudly.””This is a detective instinct that has been trained for a long time.
These days, I've been wondering, even if they use cruise ships to smuggle, it can’t be so blatant, right? ”

“*”Drive the car directly through customs and load it on the cruise ship?”” ”
“"|s it impossible?”” Miao Ying said,””| rarely came into contact with smuggling cases before, but | think
there are even people who smuggle cars, right?”””

“’"No, you see!”” Zhao Yu explained,
same as smuggling treasure! ”

smuggling cars, mobile phones, or other luxury goods is not the
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Other than the confidential information, there must be a lot of valuable treasures in Xi Wei’s
treasure. Smuggling these things is different from other goods! ”

“""Besides, I've checked carefully,”” Zhao Yu said.””The two cargo trucks were the ships that went
through customs. So, at first, | thought that Tina and the others bribed the customs, or they had some
connections. But, no matter what connections they had, it was impossible for the goods to be on the
ship so easily! ”

“""So, from the very beginning, | suspected the authenticity of the van. Maybe from the beginning, it
was just a cover!”
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“7” And the real killer move should be somewhere else,”” Zhao Yu said.
water!”

So, | could only focus on the

“’"\When | was in Korea, | had already come into contact with submarines. So, | was wondering if Tina
would use submarines for smuggling. ”

“’"But, | sent someone to check again,”” Zhao Yu said.””Korea has an underwater radar, so any
submersion device will be discovered. ”

“"”So, I'm like, if it were me, what would | do? In the end, | figured it out!”” Zhao Yu said,””l can hang
the submarine under the cruise ship, so that we can avoid being tracked underwater!”

“’"How is it? perfect, right?”” ”



“””\What the ...”” Miss Miao pouted.””You mean, you’re just guessing?”” If that’s the case, why are you
so sure that the treasure is still on the cruise?”

“"Why didn’t Zhu Yundi transfer the things earlier?”” ”

“’"Hehe, let me tell you the truth! This is also a wild guess!”” Zhao Yu said,””logically speaking, since Zhu
Yundi already knew that the treasure was hanging under the cruise ship, she should have taken it away
as soon as she took over the cruise ship!”

“"”| didn’t expect her to not move. ”

“””| don’t know. Maybe she didn’t find the right opportunity, or maybe she felt that hanging under the
ship was the safest option. Or maybe ... She wanted to wait until she met up with Tina before touching
the treasure?”””

“’"No way? Was it just luck?”” Miss Miao still didn’t believe him. ”
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“”I'm just lucky!”” Zhao Yu said,””we fished from the immortal book, but the chances were not high.
Who would have thought that Zhu Yundi would really take the bait? ”
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Just now in the command vehicle, Zhu Yundi was full of confidence. Obviously, he was not worried
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that we would find the treasure

“’"That’s true,”” Miao Ying said.””Zhu Yundi jumped into the sea, and the two cargo trucks that got off
the ship on Nagasaki ... If we were really looking for them, we would never have thought that the
treasure was still on the ship!”” ”

“""Yes,”” Zhao Yu said.””We have devices, so Li Zhen Zhu and you su Fu’s people must have devices too.
They must have explored the entire cruise ship, right? ”

“7”But who would have thought that something would be hanging underwater? ”

“""Also, since Zhu Yundi had already arranged for her to fake her death, and she was not short of
money, she must have already prepared enough funds. She was not in a hurry to use Xi Wei’s treasure. ”

““"Therefore, it’s the safest to hide the treasure underwater!”” ”

“’”0h, | understand,”” Miao Ying said, nodding.””No wonder Tina wanted to kill the former captain,
kansaway, to silence him. Only he knew that there was something hanging under the cruise ship!”””
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“""Yes, this move, in the thirty-six Stratagemes, is called ‘three hundred taels of silver without silver’,
Zhao Yu said.””You wouldn’t be able to think of it even if you racked your brains!”” ”
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“""Tsk, here you go again.”” Miao Ying patted Zhao Yu'’s shoulder.””Did you come up with all these 38

plans?”” n

nn

“’"\Wahaha,”” Zhao Yu took the opportunity to pull miss Miao into his arms and said happily,””who

cares if he has thirty-seven or thirty-eight plans? | only have one plan, and that’s an investigative plan!”
“’"As long as |, um ... As long as |, God Zhao, show myself, no one can hide from my eyes!”” ”

“Didi, didi...”



“Just then, Zhao Yu’s phone rang. ”

“The call was from the special Agent, Xiao hang. Xiao hang told Zhao Yu that, after the initial detection
at the deep water port of Jinghai port, it had been confirmed that there was a large amount of metal in
the underwater objects of the cruise ship. They had even seen the outline of the metal. ”

“Hence, secret services could basically determine that the item hanging in the water was the long-
awaited treasure of Xi Wei.”

“However, due to the importance of the matter, Xiao hang and the others had to wait until after dark
before carrying it out in secret. ”

“Therefore, Xiao hang told Zhao Yu that he would report to Zhao Yu as soon as the thing came out of the
water, but by that time, it would have been late at night in the immortal book. ”

“After hanging up the phone with Xiao hang, Zhao Yu felt more at ease. He said to Miao
Ying,””MeowMeow, look at this attractive beach. What a wonderful vacation spot! ”

“’"\We can’t waste tonight ... Hahaha ...”” He said.”
“Hearing the hidden meaning in Zhao Yu’s words, Miao Ying couldn’t help but blush. ”

“’”It’s so rare. Our mission and the case are all over, and our cold and fever are all gone,”” Zhao Yu said
happily.”” And we just happen to be in this beautiful resort. It’s so ... So comfortable, haha ...”” ”

“””Tonight, why don’t we find a place by the sea and have a big fight for 300 rounds?”” ”

“"”Go to hell,”” miss Miao reproached.””Have you exposed your gangster nature again?”” However, |
“ke “.”” ”

“Then, just as the two of them were about to make an intimate move, Zhao Yu’s mobile phone rang
again.”

“Zhao Yu saw that it was Zeng ke. He wanted to hang up, but he was worried that Zeng ke might have
made a big discovery, so he answered the call in the end. ”
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“’"Team leader, team leader ..."”” Zeng ke’s anxious voice was heard over the phone.
safe, but the things inside the safe .."”” ”

Cui opened the

“""E * ck, panting again. What's in the safe?”” Zhao Yu urged.”

“’”You ... You should come to Shanghai to take a look,”” Zeng ke said.””We have another case!”””

Chapter 2235: The safe

“Six days later, Shanghai, Tianqgin building headquarters, in a certain underground room. ”

“It was noon, but the dark basement was dark and gloomy. ”



“In addition to Zeng ke and cui Lizhu, there were also several managers of the building, as well as an old
employee of the Tiangin group, who led the way for Zhao Yu.”

“unynn

“’”Have you watched”” antmen As they were walking, cui Lizhu was still showing off her skills to
Zhao Yu.””He reminded me. In the end, | used the method of adding liquid nitrogen to a mini-cracker to
open the safe!l”””

nn;

“’”Liquid nitrogen,”” Zhao Yu said,””is this called opening it? This is called destruction, right? I'm also
quite curious, is there a safe that you and your father can’t open?”””

nny

“""Yes, there are plenty of them!”” Cui Lizhu said in a daze,””if he could open any lock, he wouldn’t be
the King of Thieves, but the god of thieves! ”

“""And, boss,”” cui Lizhu said, pulling Zhao Yu’s arm.””She has already turned over a new leaf. Can you
not call her the daughter of the King of Thieves?”” I'm already a member of our group, so | need some
face too!”””

nn nnn

“””0Okay, okay, okay, but ...”” Zhao Yu murmured,””there was a hand in the safe, that’s ...

“""\Why ...”” Cui Lizhu laughed.””Don’t tell me you’re thinking about the lost hand case again?”” | heard
that the lost hand case is the famous work of you, great detective Zhao!”” ”
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“*” Actually,”” Zeng ke couldn’t help but say,””it shouldn’t have anything to do with the lost hand case.
To be exact, it was half an arm!”” It was cut off from the elbow joint ...”” ”

“Before this, Zhao Yu had already seen the photos. When cui Lizhu finally opened the safe, she found
half an armin it!”

“However, because it had been too long, the arm had turned into white bones, and the bones were
black, which looked quite scary. ”

“"”The arm in the safe!”” Zhao Yu pouted and said,””l can’t believe there’s such a thing in the world.
Who would put someone else’s arm in a safe?”” ”

“’”|t’'s been a long time,”” Zeng ke explained.”” The forensic doctor did a test on the arm, and it could be
traced back to 30 years ago!”””

“"" 30 years ago?”” Zhao Yu was stunned.””Was there a Tianqin group at that time?”” ”
“""Yes,”” Zeng ke replied.””But it’s not in this building, and this building has only been here for 15
years!ll” n

“""Boss, I've thought about it before,”” cui Lizhu said.””This arm might belong to the owner of the safe!
You put it in the safe as a memento, right?”” ”

Zhao Yu was speechless.

“’”Don’t laugh, this is not a joke! “”There’s evidence,”” cui said seriously.””The owner of the safe had
his arm cut off because of a fight or debt collection, so he put his arm in the safe. It’s reasonable,
right?”” ”



“While they were talking, Zhao Yu and the others arrived at a small house deep in the basement. The
door was wide open, and there was a police seal on the door. ”

“From the entrance, he could see that the small house was only about ten square meters in size. It was
filled with all kinds of old junk, and it had a damp, rotten, and moldy smell.”

“After entering, they saw an old and heavy safe in the middle. The outer skin of the safe had fallen off,
and its original color could not be seen. However, it was not rusty, so it was obviously not made of
ordinary metal.”

“The safe was a medium-sized model. It was not too big, but it was not small either. It was about a
meter tall, so it could obviously hold a lot of things! ”

“Zhao Yu turned on the flashlight and looked carefully, but there was nothing in it. The arm that was
found earlier had already been sent to the forensics department at the Shanghai Police Department. ”

| ”

“”\When | found it,”” Zeng ke said,””there was only half an arm in it, and nothing else

“’"To be honest, | don’t quite agree with cui’s speculation,”” Zeng ke said.””If the owner of the safe was
really cut, why didn’t he go to the hospital to get it? ”

“""Also, even if someone wanted to keep it as a memento, they should at least wrap it up in something,
right? However, the arm is placed inside so casually!”” ”
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“""Tsk, what do you know?"”” Cui Lizhu said,
time wasn’t as advanced as it is now. Can an arm be reattached so easily

that was 30 years ago. The medical technology at that

L

“’”Also, you don’t understand those big shots in the martial arts world. They have a personality!”” Cui
Lizhu gestured at her arm and said,””look, | chopped off my arm and threw it into the safe. Didn’t all of
my underlings get scared?”””

“"Suppress what?!”” Zeng ke took out his mobile phone and said,””have you not seen the test results
yet? The owner of the arm is a woman!”””

“*” Ah?”” Cui Lizhu was stunned.””What? A ... Woman? The female boss?”” ”

wunn |77 nn

Sigh, | can’t be bothered to talk to you!”” Zeng ke reported to Zhao Yu directly,””team leader, the

owner of the arm should be a woman between the ages of 35 and 45! ”

“’"Peipei has been sent to the missing persons Department for comparison, but we didn’t get a
matCh!"" ”
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“"”Not the missing persons Department,”” cui Lizhu insisted.””Go and compare it with the database.
The owner of the arm might have a criminal record!”” ”

“’”I know, do | need you to tell me that?”” Zeng ke said impatiently,””l already sent it yesterday! They
should be done by now, right? ”

“"Since you didn’t reply to me, could it be that you didn’t find a match?”” ”

“’"These things ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to the safe.”” Are they all from the Tianqin group? It’s the Zhu
siblings?””
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“””No, it’s the opposite!”” Zeng ke quickly explained,””we have already checked its origin. After the
building was built, it was leased to hundreds of companies. ”

“"”Every time there is an update, there will be some unwanted items that will be sent to the basement.
There are no records of these items, so it will take some time to find out who this safe belongs to!”” ”

“"”S0 ..."”” Zhao Yu said,””since it has nothing to do with the Tiangin group, what does it have to do with
us?”

“’"And ..."”"” Zhao Yu pointed to the safe,””if cui is right, then this can’t even be considered a murder
Case!”" ”

“"”That’s right, I’'ve already told them!”” Cui Lizhu deliberately leaned on Zhao Yu’s shoulder, posed, and
said proudly,””our boss is now a top detective in the country. Wouldn’t it be embarrassing to let our
boss investigate such a small case?”” ”

“””But ...”” Zhao Yu held his chin and said,””the arm in this safe has been there for thirty years. It’s good
to check it out for fun!”””

“Cui Lizhu almost fell down.””Boss, I've been holding you in such high regard, but you’re throwing me
down!”” Why don’t you invite me to Disneyland and let Zeng ke handle this small case

‘?” ”nn

“’"You ...”” Zeng ke was speechless. ”

“However, Zhao Yu didn’t pay attention to cui Lizhu, but pointed to a drag mark behind the safe and
asked,””””Was this safe from the corner?”” ”
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“""Yes, yes yes!”” Cui Lizhu quickly replied,””to make it easier for me to unlock the doo

“’"Didn’t | ask you to check the accounts?”” Zhao Yu turned around and asked Zeng ke,””how did you
find such a hidden place?”””

“"\We ... We didn’t know at first. These things have nothing to do with the Tianqgin group?”” Zeng ke
said,””l thought that we might find some important information in a hidden place! ”

nnn

“""So, | asked the police detectives to search the building carefully, and then they found this place ...

nn

“"" A safel”” Zeng ke pointed to the safe and said,”” of course it’s for important things. But | didn’t

expect...That it would be half an arm!”””
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“"Interesting ...”” Zhao Yu looked at the safe carefully again, then nodded and said,””it seems that
there should be a story behind this safe and the arm.”””

“" Alright then. Since I’'m bored, I'll take a look at the story!”” ”

Chapter 2236: Chapter 2232-arm case

In the autopsy room of the Shanghai police station.



“There, Zhao Yu finally saw the arm that had been locked in the safe for decades. ”
“The arm had already turned into a black skeleton, and it looked a little uncomfortable. ”

“’"Team leader, we found some fabric fibers on the arm,”” Zhang Peipei said.””But there are very few
fibers, which means that when the arm was put in, someone took off the sleeve!”” ”
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“’"But,”” Zhao Yu’s thoughts were clear,””when the arm was cut off, you were wearing clothes, right?””

”

“""Right!”” Zhang Peipei nodded. ”
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“’"It seems like,”” Zhao Yu said,””when the arm was cut off, the owner of the arm was not prepared!
Then ... Can you tell if the arm was cut off from a dead person or a living person?”” ”

“’"That's very difficult,”” Zhang Peipei said.””One, it took too long. Two, the safe was not the first scene
where the arm was chopped off. We checked the blood stains and found that there was very little blood.

”

“""It’s possible that someone treated the arm before putting it in the safe. For example, they dried the
remaining blood or wiped it ...”” ”

“””0Oh ...”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then asked,””didn’t you say that there was a watch on your
arm?”” ”

“"Yes.”” Zhang Peipei immediately opened an evidence box and showed Zhao Yu the watch. She
explained,””when | found my arm, this watch was still on my arm

IIIII ”n

“Zhao Yu looked down and saw that it was a rather old-fashioned mechanical watch. Although the watch
was already in a rusty state, judging from the style and shape of the watch, it should not be an ordinary
watch.”
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“’"It's embedded with diamonds!”” Sure enough, Zhang Peipei said,””we’ve checked and found that this
model is no longer available. Its name is Saint Norway produced Switzerland and its sales are very low. It
has been discontinued in the 1990s, and the factory has been acquired by Richard Miller!”” ”

“’"Embedded with diamonds?”” Zhao Yu was speechless.””This watch ... Should be very valuable,
I"ight?”” n

“As he spoke, Zhao Yu took a closer look and realized that the watch had stopped ticking. The time had
fallen to 3:10.”

“’"\We haven’t checked its exact value yet. Because this watch is rare, we haven’t found the market
price yet!”” Zhang Peipei said,””but, since it's embedded with diamonds, it must be very valuable!”” ”

“""Interesting ...”” Zhao Yu narrowed his eyes.””Such a valuable watch, the person who put the arm in
the safe, didn’t he think about selling the watch? ”

“"|t seems that he’s definitely someone who doesn’t lack money!”” ”
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“""So far,”” Zhang Peipei said,””we have only found the DNA of the arm in the safe.
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“”Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””is there any news from the data comparison side
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“"”No.”” Zhang Peipei shook her head.””There’s nothing in the missing people’s records or the
database. I'm afraid that if we want to find the owner of the arm, we can only ask the geneticists to
come out and see if the genetic map can lock onto the target!”” ”

“""\What about similar DNA?”” Zhao Yu asked,””didn’t we do it in the ghost king case? If we can find a
close relative of the arm’s owner, won’t we be able to find out his identity?”” ”

“""Yes,”” Zhang Peipei said helplessly.””We didn’t find any close relatives of the arm’s owner. Those we
found were all from other servers. I’'m afraid it’ll be difficult to find them because of the large number of
people!”” n

“""Hey, this is interesting ...”” Zhao Yu touched his forehead.””It seems that this case is really a bit
difficult!”””
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“""Team leader,”” Zhang Peipei said,””we have checked the time of the arm bone. It was put in the safe
about 30 years ago. This case must be difficult to investigate. Do you think we should take this case?”” ”

Zhao Yu understood what Zhang Peipei meant. The Special Investigation Group was usually appointed by
the criminal Division to deal with major cases. It was not within their scope to deal with the safety
deposit box arms personally.

“If Zeng ke hadn’t sent someone to investigate the Tiangin group, they wouldn’t have found the safe
and the arm.”
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“’"Didn’t the people from Shanghai talk to you?”” Zhang Peipei said,””although this case was a long
time ago, I’'m afraid it can’t even be classified as a murder case now!”””

“"”So far, no one has talked to me about it,”” Zhao Yu said.””But, regarding Zhu Yundi’s case, we have to
stay in Shanghai for at least ten days to half a month. This case can be considered a break!”

“”"\What if it’s a murder case?”” ”
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“" Alright, you're the team leader, so I'll listen to you!”” Zhang Peipei said,””in that case, I'll contact my
teacher and give him the DNA so that he can analyze the pattern!”””

“’"0Okay, but,”” Zhao Yu said,””although this case was a long time ago, now, besides DNA and genetic
mapping, we still have three other directions to explore! ”
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“’"First,”” Zhao Yu turned to Zeng ke and said,””investigate the origin of the safe deposit boxes. The
safe deposit boxes are unique. As long as we find out who the safe deposit boxes belong to, we will be
able to find important clues!”” ”

“7"Second,”” Zhao Yu said, sticking out two fingers.””A thirty-year-old diamond watch is not something
ordinary people can afford! Besides, the watch has stopped production. Maybe we can check the origin
of the watch!”””

“Then, Zhao Yu started to pack his things and was ready to leave. ”

“"Well ...”” Zhang Peipei was curious.””Didn’t you say that there were three directions?”” ”



“""Cough cough ... Cough cough ..."” Zhao Yu coughed dryly.”"When I think of the third option, Il
definitely tell you first!”” ”

Zhang Peipei and Zeng ke were speechless.

“Ten minutes later, the Shanghai police station cleared out an office with advanced equipment for Zhao
Yu.”

“This was Zhao Yu'’s first time in Shanghai, and it was a fresh experience. ”

“Because there were still some follow-up matters to deal with in the black pupil case, Wu Xiumin stayed
in Jinghai and would only be able to come back a few days later. ”

“Miao Ying, on the other hand, returned to the headquarters of the Secret Service to take part in the
follow-up work of Xi Wei’s treasure. ”

“After a series of continuous work, the agents finally took out the anti-water tank hanging under the
cruise ship. After opening it, they saw a large amount of rare treasures, gold, silver, and cash from
various countries. ”

“Of course, they had also discovered a large amount of top-secret information stored in the hard drive
of the computer. However, the information was all encrypted with Advanced Encryption methods. It
would take some time to crack the information. ”

“On top of that, due to the wide range of implications, Zhu Yundi and Xi menna were also brought back
to the headquarters for a secret interrogation. The two of them understood Xi Wei group’s illegal
activities and had to be handled with caution.”

“In addition, the case of sun Jinjian and his wife’s murder of Zhu Xicheng was handed over to the local
police to handle, and the Special Investigation Group was basically not involved. ”

“Hence, it meant that Zhao Yu’s work in Shanghai was just a formality. Hence, he had nothing to do, so
he took on the safe box Case. ”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu was sitting in his office, his legs crossed as he sipped his coffee. ”
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“In front of him was a white board, and there were only a few words written on it: “”Safe box arm
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case.
This feeling was what Zhao Yu felt the most comfortable about.

“Everything that had happened on the cruise ship was out of his usual routine, so he was a little
uncomfortable. And because of her illness, she felt especially exhausted. ”

“Now, it was all good. He had finally returned to the rhythm he was familiar with. ”
Hmm ...

“Zhao Yu looked at the empty white board and wondered,””what’s the story behind this arm?”” ”



Chapter 2237: Inviting experts

“At 3 p.m., In a watch shop near Shanghai’s Shing Wong Temple. ”
“The watch shop’s name was Henry, and it was said to be a century-old shop. ”

“The shop was full of ancient charm, as if it had traveled through time and space, returning to that era of
rapid growth. ”

“There were wind chimes at the door. When the door opened, the wind chimes made a pleasant and
crisp sound.”

“Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu walked into the watch shop one after the other. The store was full of clocks and
watches, as if they had entered a Museum. ”

“However, the boss of the watch shop was a young man, so young that Zhao Yu had a bad feeling that
he had come to the wrong place.”

“At this moment, the young man was playing with his mobile phone. When he heard the guests coming
in, he asked without even looking up,””””Do you want to repair the watch or buy it? ”

“””1f you want to fix a watch, just put it on the counter!”” He gently knocked on the counter.””If you're
here to buy a watch, then please take a look for yourself!”” ”

IIIIII

“’"Hehe,”” cui Lizhu stuck out her tongue and said,””I’'m just a shirking business owner!”” ”

nn

“”"You're right, hehe ...”” The young man glanced at cui Lizhu and said,
watch. I'm just here to look after the shop!”””

my dad is fixing someone’s

“"”0kay ...”” Cui Lizhu pouted and shook her head at Zhao Yu, which meant that she had come at the
wrong time. ”

“However, Zhao Yu’'s mood was not affected by this, but he took out the diamond-inlaid watch that he
had taken off his arm and put it in front of the young man’s face. ”

“At first, the young man was engrossed in the game, but after taking a look at the watch, his eyes
suddenly lit up.”

“""\WWow!""” He sighed in surprise.”” 1918, St. Norway! Are you guys rich?"” ”
“’"Oh?"”” “”Do you recognize this watch?”” cui Lizhu asked. ”

“7"0f course, we're an aristocratic family!”” The young man finally put down his phone and carefully
observed the watch. He praised,””where did you get this? This kind of watch is very rare!”” ”

“""|s it valuable?”” Out of professional habit, cui Lizhu immediately asked for the price. ”

“’"It's embedded with diamonds,”” the young man said as he took a magnifying glass and looked at it
seriously.””If it’s true, our small shop can’t afford it! ”

“7"\Wow,”” the young man exclaimed,””it’s really 1918!”” This isn’t a replica, it’s the real sandaway!”” ”



“’” Are you sure?”” “”You’re so sure. Have you seen this before?”” cui Lizhu asked. ”
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“""Yes,”” the young man nodded and said,””there was a watch exhibition in Shanghai a few years ago,

and | saw it at the exhibition!”” ”

nn

“””Young man,”” Zhao Yu said,””tell us about the origin of this watch!”” ”
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“7?Um ... You ... You ...”” The young man asked curiously,””what do you mean by this? do you want me
to appraise it, or ... Do you want to entrust us to find a buyer?”” ”

“""Let’s appraise it first!”” In order to avoid unnecessary trouble, Zhao Yu took out his id and showed his
identity.””This watch is related to an unsolved case!”” | hope you can provide us with some help ...”” ”

“7" Ah?"” The young man rarely dealt with police officers, so he immediately panicked and said,””I ... I'll
call my dad now!”

“”Um ... Wait ... Wait a minute ...”” After he picked up the phone, he suddenly thought of something
and quickly turned to run upstairs.””l ... | think I'll just call me Grandpa!”””

“A few minutes later, the young man helped an old man with a white beard down the stairs. The old
man looked to be almost 90 years old. He held a Dragon-headed walking stick in his hand. His body was
hunched, but he was in good spirits. ”

IIIIIISO itls 1918 ".IIII ”

“The old man smiled and greeted Zhao Yu, then sat in front of the counter and carefully observed the
watch with a magnifying glass. ”
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“"Well ...”” After a long observation, he nodded and said,””this watch is not bad. It’s real. When my
father opened a martial arts school in Hongkou, a Japan officer gave him a piece. But my father had a
backbone and didn’t want it!”” ”

nn

“’”Grandpa, ahem ...”” The young man coughed and said awkwardly,””you’re wrong. My great-
grandfather runs a watch shop, and the one who opened the martial arts school is Chen Zhen!”” ”

“””0h, oh oh ...”” The old man smiled naively.””l know, | was just joking, just joking! Hehe ... ”

“””My two distinguished guests,”” he pointed to the watch on the counter and said,””this watch should
have a great history! The person who owns it must be very rich!”””
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“’”Not a distinguished guest,”” the young man quickly corrected.””It’s a police officer!”” ”

“"Then ...”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””do you know where | could have bought this kind of watch more
than thirty years ago? Do many people buy this kind of watch?”” ”

nn

“"\Well ...”” The old man stroked his beard and thought for a moment, then said,
guestion to answer. Although this watch is expensive, it is not so expensive that no one can afford it

this is not an easy

'IIII ”

“’"However, because of the production and production, this kind of watch is very rare, especially in our
country! So, if you're asking about thirty years ago, it’s definitely impossible to buy it from a store!”” ”
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“””Boss, that’s a very low standard question!”” Cui Lizhu stuck out her tongue and asked,
buy it? Couldn’t it be passed down from their ancestors? ”

why must |

“””Because it’s passed down from generation to generation, that’s why it’s in the safe?”” ”

“"”That’s right, this granddaughter is right!”” The old lady looked at Zhao Yu and said kindly,””you have
to tell me, what do you want to know? This customer, oh no, this officer?”” ”

“"Well, okay ...”” As the case was not top secret, Zhao Yu immediately told them about the safe, the
arm, and the watch.”

“"\WWow!”” The young man perked up when he heard that.””There’s such a weird case? Was he wearing
a 1918 on his arm? If this gets on the news, it’ll definitely cause a sensation, right?”” ”

“"\Why?”” cui Lizhu asked curiously.””Do you guys prefer to call it 1918?"" ”
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“’”Because,”” the young man said,””this watch was made in 1918. At that time, it was produced for
about 5000 Yuan! That’s why it’s called 1918!”
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“’”Look ...”” He pointed to the watch and said,””the number 1918 is engraved on the inner circle of the
watch. This is only available in that year. The later batches are not as valuable as this batch!”” ”

“””The outer beach has always been a mix of good and bad, and people rent them everywhere,”” the
old man said.””So, it’s only natural that this kind of watch will be passed to Shanghail!”” ”
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actually, we can’t help you much. We can only tell you the
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“*”Officer,”” the old man said objectively,
value of this watch. As for helping you find the owner of this watch, that’s impossible
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“’"Yeah, it’s been more than 30 years!”” The young man said,””even if this watch is rare, Shanghai is so

big. There’s no way to know its origin! ”
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why don’t we let the media expose it?””
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“’”In my opinion,”” he picked up his phone and suggested,
Looking for clues from the public? Wouldn’t that increase our chances

“The young man’s words hit the nail on the head. This case was different from previous cases, as the
police could collect clues from the public. ”

“However, if it was someone else, it would be understandable to collect clues from the public. But for
Zhao Yu, it was a little embarrassing. ”

“This case wasn’t urgent, so Zhao Yu didn’t want to alert the media too early. ”

“In addition, through the conversation with the grandfather and grandson, it seemed that there was
nothing to learn, but Zhao Yu felt that something had already attracted his attention!”

Chapter 2238: Who's crazy?
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“’"Grandpa,”” after Zhao Yu and Zhao Yu left, the young man asked the old man mysteriously,””it seems

that the legends are true. The 1918 is indeed inauspicious. ”



“"”It’s said that people who wear a 1918 will be cursed and will not end well, right? Why didn’t you tell
those two just now?”””

“"”Don’t talk nonsense, you little enemy!”” The old man reproached,””have you forgotten what our
family does? Don’t read those gossip magazines all the time. How can a watch seller spread such
superstitious things? ”

“"”Besides, watches are all mechanical and man-made. If there are any curses or supernatural things,
they’ll only be found in diamonds and gemstones. What does it have to do with watches?”” ”

“””0h,”” the young man said, stunned.””You misunderstood me. | mean, we should tell the police
officers about the rumors of 1918!”” ”

“””What if it helps them solve the case?”

“""You see, locking the arm and the watch in the safe ...”” The young man suddenly had goosebumps all
over his body and said cautiously,””does it mean to suppress evil?”” ”

“’"Don’t talk nonsense. If you want to suppress evil, you’ll need something like talismans and yellow
paper, right?”” The old man stroked his white beard and said,””alright, if you really want to help her
solve the case, why don’t you wait for your father to come back and ask him? ”

nnn

“””Let him ask his peers if he heard of anyone buying the 1918 30 years ago.

“’"0h, alright!”” After the young man nodded, he still wanted more.””| really want to know whose arm
is wearing the 1918!”” ”

“Although it was already winter, the weather in Shanghai was very good. The sun was bright, the air was
warm, and it was very comfortable. ”

“Actually, with Zhao Yu’s current identity, he shouldn’t have participated in such an investigation. These
things were usually the responsibility of the investigators, and Zhao Yu only needed to analyze their
investigation reports. ”

“However, Zhao Yu had nothing to do now, so he took cui Lizhu to the watch shop to investigate. ”

“After walking out of the watch shop, Zhao Yu had been thinking about the grandfather and grandson’s
introduction to the watch. He felt that there was some important information hidden in their
conversation. ”

“Chenghuang Temple was a famous Commercial Street. After leaving the watch shop, they had to walk a
long way to reach the parking lot. ”

“Cui Lizhu couldn’t stand the loneliness, and she didn’t stop talking along the way. ”

“""Boss, if you want to cut straight to the point, you have to work on that arm! Only by knowing who the
owner of the arm was would he be able to figure out what had happened back then. ”

“""Also, Zhang Peipei said that the arm belonged to a woman, but the watch doesn’t look like it’s for
women, does it? Could it be that the watch itself did not belong to the arm’s owner? ”



“””Someone chopped off her hand and put it on her?”

“”"And,”” cui Lizhu continued,””didn’t Zhang Peipei say that although there was no other person’s DNA
found in the arm and the safe, there was different DNA found on the watch. ”

“""In other words, someone else has worn that watch? If they could find this person’s DNA, would they
be able to make progress? Or, is this person the murderer?”””

unn nn n

Stop, stop ...
“Just as cui Lizhu was talking non-stop, a loud roar suddenly came from in front of them. ”

“Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu looked up and saw a tall, well-dressed young woman running towards them in a
panic.”

“Behind the girl, there were two men in white coats. They were chasing the woman while
shouting,””stop

(R

“Just as the woman ran to Zhao Yu’s side, she suddenly saw two men, who were dressed similarly,
appear behind Zhao Yu.”

The two men blocked the way and quickly surrounded the woman.
“Of course, they also surrounded Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu. ”

“"”Help ... Help ...”” The woman’s face was full of fear. In a moment of desperation, she grabbed Zhao
Yu’s arm and said,””help me, they ... They’re all bad people!”” ”

“He didn’t know if the woman was in a panic or what, but when she pulled him, she almost threw her
entire body into Zhao Yu’s arms. Zhao Yu couldn’t help but take advantage of her.”

“Zhao Yu couldn’t react in time, so he subconsciously stretched out his hand. ”

wunn  nn

..”" Seeing Zhao Yu bask in such glory, cui Lizhu’s forehead was filled with black lines, and her eyes
narrowed. ”

“"”Hey,”” at this time, four men surrounded Zhao Yu and the others, and the leader shouted arrogantly
at Zhao Yu,””this is none of your business, get out of the way!”””

“7I’Il cut!”” Zhao Yu grinned. Although the situation was still unclear, according to the nature of a
detective, it had obviously caused a great deal of unhappiness. ”

“This was a place with a dense crowd. With such a commotion, it immediately attracted many
onlookers. ”
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“"”Help, please save me,”” the woman said, curling up in Zhao Yu’s arms in horror and rubbing against
him.””They...They want to capture me and make me their mistress!”” ”

nn

“’”Don’t talk nonsense!”” The man shouted,
Why aren’t you coming back with us?”””

you’re crazy! You clearly ran out of the mental hospital.

“"PAH!”” The woman pointed at herself and shouted,””have you ever seen such a lunatic? Don’t listen
to him, they just want to take me back to be their lady!””

? n



“""F * ck! Still not going to admit it?”” The man was so angry that he grinned. He immediately took out a
document and said,””we all have the certificate. You stole our director’s clothes and ran out. Hurry up
and come back with us!”””

“’"You’re the crazy ones, you’re so mean!”” The woman curled up in Zhao Yu’s arms and took out her
mobile phone.””I’ll call the police now!”” Let’s get the police station to prove who's the crazy one
here|”” ”

“After that, the woman quickly pressed the button on her phone. However, when she was pressing the
button, she suddenly pressed one of the buttons, and the phone actually emitted a blue light! ”

It turned out that the phone was a fake. It was a Taser disguised as a mobile phone!

“The woman’s movements were extremely fast. In a flash, she stabbed towards Zhao Yu's ribs! ”
Everything happened so fast that Zhao Yu couldn’t react at all. The Taser hit him directly.

“"” Ah?”” Cui Lizhu exclaimed in shock. ”

“However, something strange happened. After being electrocuted, although Zhao Yu cried out a few
times, he didn’t fall to the ground. ”

ll””Ah?llll ”

“This time, it was the woman’s turn to be surprised. She held the Taser and looked at Zhao Yu for two
seconds, then remembered that she wanted to give Zhao Yu another one. ”

“However, Zhao Yu couldn’t let her have her way again. He immediately grabbed the woman’s wrist and
turned it around. The woman was hit by the Taser!”

“The voltage of the Taser was not low. The woman’s body twitched for a few seconds before she fell to
the ground, unconscious. ”

Ohoh ...

“At this time, when the onlookers saw the woman fall to the ground, they all cried out in alarm. Some of
them quickly took out their mobile phones to call the police, only to find that their mobile phones had
no signal ... ”

“””0h, that’s great, that’s great!”” At that moment, a man in a white coat came up to Zhao Yu, looked at
the woman on the ground, and said,””l told you, this woman is crazy, right?”” ”

“Then, the man squatted down and tried to pull the woman, but Zhao Yu took a big step forward and
jabbed the Taser directly into the man’s head!”

Chapter 2239: Chapter 22345-sudden attack

“The voltage of the Taser was not low. If Zhao Yu had hit the man’s head, he would have been
electrocuted to death!”



“However, Zhao Yu had already noticed that the man was not honest at all. He pretended to bend down
to help the woman, but his right hand pulled out a throwing stick from his white coat! ”

“Obviously, these people were not good people. They were just acting in front of Zhao Yu! He wanted to
divert Zhao Yu’s attention, so that he could subdue Zhao Yu.”

“However, they could never have predicted that Zhao Yu would have the invisible lightning rod with
him, so he was not afraid of getting hit by the electric current.”

“Since they didn’t come with good intentions, Zhao Yu didn’t need to be polite to them. So, Zhao Yu also
took the flashing Taser by surprise and struck it directly at the man in the white coat’s head. ”

“’" Ah?"”” The man cried out in shock and immediately raised his arm to block. Although the Taser didn’t
hit his head, it still shocked his wrist! ”

“’"Ah ..."”"” The man wailed in pain, and the stick in his hand fell to the ground. His body also staggered!”

“""E * ck your grandmother!”” Zhao Yu raised his leg and kicked the man in the chest. The man flew out
and fell on his back on a shared bicycle by the roadside. ”

Hualalalala ...
“The public bicycles fell over, and the scene fell into chaos. ”

“Seeing that Zhao Yu had already made his move, the remaining three people in white coats did not
hesitate and took out their weapons from their large white coats. One of them also swung a stick, while
the other two were more exaggerated. They actually carried steel forks that were specially used in
mental hospitals! ”

“The steel fork only had two forks. Once it was used to hold the target, it would prevent the target from
moving forward!”

No way?
Zhao Yu was speechless. Could it be that these few people were really from the mental hospital?

“""What ... What's going on?”” Cui Lizhu was frightened. She immediately took out her identification
and shouted,””look carefully, we are ...”” ”

“In the end, before cui Lizhu could reveal her identity, one of the men in a white coat holding a steel fork
rushed over to cui Lizhu.”

The steel fork went straight for cui Lizhu’s chest. The other party obviously wanted to knock cui Lizhu
down first.

“However, how could Zhao Yu be willing to do that? ”
He raised his leg and kicked the steel fork aside.
“At that moment, the other two men rushed over from both sides and fought with Zhao Yu. ”

I'll cut!



“At first, Zhao Yu thought that this group of people were just ordinary people, but after fighting with
them, he realized that their movements were sharp and flexible, and they were all experts!”

This ...

Zhao Yu couldn’t help but feel a little gloomy. It seemed that this group of people really didn’t have
good intentions!

What was he doing?
Are you trying to kidnap me and cui Lizhu in broad daylight?
Who ... Were they?

“””Ah ... Ah ...”” Cui Lizhu didn’t know how to fight. She wanted to escape, but she was already
surrounded by the enemy. ”

“The enemies seemed to have realized that cui Lizhu was Zhao Yu’s weakness, so they wanted to control
cui Lizhu first, then threaten Zhao Yu.”

“Zhao Yu, of course, couldn’t let them have their way, so he flew forward to protect cui Lizhu. ”
“However, these people were extremely fast and violent. Zhao Yu was not their match at all! ”

“Logically speaking, with Zhao Yu’s abilities, if he were to fight a Special Forces soldier or Special Agent
with his bare hands, it wouldn’t be much of a problem. ”

“However, the abilities of these three people were obviously beyond Zhao Yu’s imagination. It seemed
that every single one of them was comparable to the special Agent Xiao hang. ”

“What was even more depressing was that the man in the white coat, who had been kicked away by
Zhao Yu, also stood up from the public bike. He picked up a public bike and threw it at Zhao Yu!”

“Zhao Yu quickly dodged, but the steel forks attacked him from both sides, hitting him right in the chest.

”

Terrible!

“Zhao Yu knew that this was not good. He wanted to escape, but the two men with the pitchforks were
very agile, and they didn’t let Zhao Yu escape.”

“At the same time, an enemy with a stick rushed forward, lifted the stick horizontally, and stabbed it
directly at Zhao Yu’s stomach!”

“If Zhao Yu were to be hit by the stick, he would definitely be in so much pain that he would die, and he
would lose all ability to resist! ”

“F * ck you, motherf * cker! ”

nn

“Zhao Yu cursed in his heart,

”

since you B * stards dared to attack me, why should | be polite to you?””

“Then, Zhao Yu immediately activated the energy booster and the invisible hammer!”



”””Waya !”Il ”

“Just as the stick was about to hit Zhao Yu, Zhao Yu exerted strength in his hands and broke the steel
fork!”

“That was a specially made steel fork, and it was impossible for it to be broken by human strength.
However, an incredible thing happened in front of them, and the people in white coats immediately
exclaimed in shock. ”

“At this time, seeing that the stick was already in front of him, Zhao Yu didn’t Dodge, but threw a punch
at the person who was holding the stick!”

“The power of the mallet was not for playing house. When the hammer hit, the white coat holding the
stick was sent flying. The whole person flew in an incredible arc into the green Belt on the side of the
street, and then there was no more sound. ”

“”"You motherf * cker!”””

“With the power of the energy booster, Zhao Yu grabbed one of the steel forks and threw it at a man in
a white coat!”

“Although the man in the white coat was shocked, his movements were agile. He quickly rolled on the
ground and dodged the whistling steel fork!”

“However, the Pitchfork’s momentum didn’t decrease. With a clang, it cut into a fire hydrant by the side
of the road!”

“As a result, an incredible scene happened. After the steel fork hit the fire hydrant, the force actually
knocked off the spray mouth of the fire hydrant!”

A pillar of water shot out from within!
Waa ...

“Seeing this shocking scene, not only the white-robed people, but even the onlookers on the street were
all dumbfounded. ”

“Due to the sudden appearance of the water column, many people were unable to avoid it in time and
were all drenched by the water column that fell from the sky. The crowd was suddenly in chaos. ”

Ah?

“The remaining three men in white coats were shocked, and their movements were obviously slower.
Zhao Yu showed no mercy, and stabbed the steel fork in his hand directly into one of their thighs! ”

“As the fire hydrant had been removed, the broken part of the steel fork had become extremely sharp.
As soon as it stabbed down, it immediately stabbed into the man’s thigh, causing him to wail in pain!”

IIIIIIAh?IIII ”



“The remaining two men in white coats exclaimed. In order to save their companion, the two of them
rushed towards Zhao Yu from both sides. However, Zhao Yu swung his hammer and knocked them
down!”

“As the mallet was too overbearing, one of them even fainted on the spot. ”

“’"Motherf * cker!”” Zhao Yu saw that all four of them had lost their ability to resist, so he bent down
and grabbed one of the enemy’s collar, then asked fiercely,””tell me, Who are you?”””

“""Boss ...”” Before the man could answer, cui Lizhu said to Zhao Yu with an id,””look, they ... They are
your colleagues!”” ”

Cui Lizhu had obviously stolen this document from the enemy when she had been in contact with them.
Il””What?”ll n”n
Zhao Yu took a look at the ID and saw that it was almost the same as his own.

“Just then, a business car drove over from the side of the street and stopped in front of Zhao Yu. As the
door opened, a slender woman in a suit said to Zhao Yu, ”

llllllzhao Yu’ Stop!llll ”

lllllloh?llll ”

“Zhao Yu looked at the woman carefully. Although he had never seen her before, he had a feeling that
he had seen her before. ”

Could it be ...

Could it be ... Her?

Chapter 2240: 2246 — 2012 hours in Shanghai

“Ten minutes later, in the business car.”

The woman in the suit curiously turned on the Taser disguised as a mobile phone and then used it on a
man in a white coat.

“’"Ah ..."”” The man twitched and fell to the ground. ”

“’”It doesn’t make sense.”” The woman looked at Zhao Yu curiously.””Do you have any lightning
protection needles on you?"””

I'll cut!

“Zhao Yu wondered, do you know how to read fortunes? ”



“At that moment, cui Lizhu didn’t follow Zhao Yu into the car. Looking at the layout of the car, it was
obvious that this was a command vehicle for secret services, and the woman in front of her should be
one of the commanders of secret services. ”

“However, as a commander, looking at the woman’s appearance, temperament, and age, Zhao Yu was
already somewhat prepared. ”

“Because, other than being much older than Miao Ying, this woman was almost exactly the same as
Miao Ying.”

“Therefore, if there were no accidents, the woman standing in front of him should be his future mother-
in-law. ”

“Before this, Zhao Yu had only heard from Miao kun that Miao Ying and her husband had divorced a
long time ago. Miao Ying’s mother was also a senior official in the Secret Service agency, but her
responsibilities were different from Miao kun ‘s. ”

“However, Zhao Yu only knew this much about his future mother-in-law. He had no idea about her
temper, personality, or job.”

nn nn I

“””It's not just a rumor,”” the woman said, looking at Zhao Yu as she put away her electric prod.
thought the old man was exaggerating!”” ”

“Zhao Yu could tell that the “”old man”” was referring to his father-in-law, Miao kun. ”

“At this moment, Zhao Yu was also very curious. He didn’t know why his future mother-in-law would
suddenly appear in front of him in such a way. ”

“’"You ...”” The woman finally got to the point.””Do you already know who | am?”””

“7"Meowmeowmeow...You're Miao Ying’s sister, right?”” Zhao Yu was the most tactful, so he
immediately smiled and flattered her,””uncle and sister?”” ”

“’"You ...”” The woman was speechless.””You really know how to talk. No wonder my daughter is so
smitten with you!”” ”

nn

“""1t can’t be?”” Zhao Yu put on a pretense,
could completely see it! Um ... You ...”””

mother-in-law, are you? It was really too inconceivable, he

“The woman frowned and said,””I’'m getting goosebumps!”” You're not even married yet, why are you
calling me that?”

“""Let me introduce myself. In the Secret Service, | have a code name, cactus! You can just call me
cactus from now on!”””

aunn

."” This time, it was Zhao Yu'’s turn to be speechless. He thought to himself,””the cactus is full of
thorns, which obviously means that the woman is not easy to deal with.”” ”

“At that moment, the woman waved her hand and the van suddenly started moving. ”
“7"Mm ... My partner ...”” Zhao Yu pointed outside, then asked his future mother-in-law,””
for me today, is there anything?”” ”

you're looking



“””Don’t worry, we'll send your friend back to the Shanghai police station! “”Have you heard of que le
Huo duo?”” the woman nicknamed cactus suddenly looked up and asked Zhao Yu solemnly. ”

wrr " Zhao Yu shook his head.””Is it in Kazakhstan?”” ”

un nnynn

Zhao Yu’s future mother-in-law was a little

|77 »

“””Haven’t you watched
surprised and told Zhao Yu,

twelve hours of Chang ‘an
"”que le Huo do, it was a terrorist attack

“Mm ... Mm ...”” Zhao Yu’s brain was working quickly, trying to keep up with his mother-in-law’s
rhythm. He asked tentatively,””you mean, you want me to carry out a terrorist attack? ”

nnn

“””I'm a good citizen, and an outstanding Special Agent of the Secret Service. It's impossible ...

“""You really are a weirdo!”” The woman scratched her head.””How can | be at ease with such a strange
way of thinking?”” ”

“’"But ..."”” Zhao Yu frowned and asked,””| didn’t say that | had to be involved, right? You’re using force
before courtesy, oh no, there’s no courtesy after that?”” ”

“””The tone of your voice is extremely similar to that old fellow!”” The woman said hatefully,””did you
two enjoy a special performance together in corsovia? ”

“”And ...”” She pointed at Zhao Yu and said,””you took advantage of that woman just now, didn’t you?
You could’ve been more gentlemanly. If you do this, | won’t be at ease leaving my daughter in your
handS!HII ”

“’"This ...”” Zhao Yu grinned and said,””isn’t this a little too much? In fact, | already knew that there was
something wrong with that woman. A person who tried to attack me, whether male or female, has to
pay a price, right?”

nnn

“”"This is my principle as a crazy detective! Hehe ...
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“’”Qh ...”” His future mother-in-law nodded and said,””no wonder the Taser didn’t electrocute you
But, how did you break that steel fork? did the old man give you something good?”” ”
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“""No,”” Zhao Yu spread out his hands,””who asked me to be born with divine strength? It was just that
explosive, there was no other way! Fortunately, you appeared in time. Otherwise, you would have shot
yourself in the foot. The five people you arranged to attack me will not survive!”””

“After Zhao Yu said this, the atmosphere in the car suddenly became serious. ”
The way all the police detectives looked at Zhao Yu changed.

“’"Hahaha...Hahaha ...”” However, his future mother-in-law burst out laughing.””Good, very good. After
working for so many years, this is the first time I've met someone as crazy as you! ”

“’"That’s right,”” she pointed at Zhao Yu and said,””l arranged for someone to attack you because |
wanted to see what you were capable of. My original plan was to knock you unconscious, then tie you
up and bring you to my car!”

“7"| didn’t expect that you would still force me to show myself. | have to say that your performance is
indeed impressive. However, your character still makes me worried!”” ”



“” Alright,”” Zhao Yu said.””Since you're still worried, send me back! It’s not easy to see my mother-in-
law, so | wanted to treat you to a good meal. Since you’re so busy, | won’t disturb you!”” ”

“After Zhao Yu said this, the car fell into dead silence again. Obviously, Zhao Yu had turned the tables on
his future mother-in-law! ”
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Good, very good!”” Unexpectedly, his mother-in-law clapped for Zhao Yu.””Your shameless look is
very likable!”

nn

“”"Here ...”” She handed Zhao Yu a document and said,
you’re being conscripted by me for a special mission!”” ”

this is your transfer order! From now on,

“Zhao Yu looked at the document and felt a headache coming on. “”It’s not a good thing when | hear
that it’s a special mission!”” Mother-in-law, I’'m your son-in-law. How can you give me such a dangerous
task?”” n

“””This mission is not only dangerous,”” his mother-in-law said with a heavy expression.””It’s of great
importance! If we don’t handle it well, I'm afraid Shanghai will be in big trouble!”” ”

“" Ah?”” Zhao Yu's heart thumped and he felt extremely depressed. ”
Could it be that this was fate?

“He finally had a few days of leisure to investigate the arm amputated case, but he didn’t expect to
encounter such an unreasonable thing in the blink of an eye! ”

nn

“""Zhao Yu,”” his mother-in-law said seriously,””to be honest, we are from the anti-terrorism force!
Now, we’ve encountered a difficult mission, and we need you to show your detective abilities! ”

“’”So, no matter who it is, you have to accept this mission!!”” ”



